
March 3, 2005 
 
Honorable Mayor and Members of    Regular Meeting of 
the Hermosa Beach City Council    March 8, 2005 
 

LOS ANGELES AIR FORCE BASE RETENTION EFFORT 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the City Council consider whether or not it wishes to provide funding for the Los 
Angeles Air Force Base Retention effort. 
 
Background: 
 
The City Council adopted a resolution supporting the retention of the Los Angeles Air 
Force Base in July, 2004.  A copy is attached.  Several South Bay cities have provided 
funding for the effort along with the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors.  A list of 
the funding provided by other cities is attached. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Stephen R. Burrell 
City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 


